

WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada 2201 West College Parkway • Carson City, NV 89703 775-445-3323 • aswn@wnc.edu

ASWN Meeting Minutes	DATE: 1/28/20	LOCATION: Dini 105
Members Present	Executives: Gabrielle Clark (President), Julia Cruz (Treasurer). Senators: Desirae Blunt-Lamkey, Addison Fredeen. Faculty Advisor: Heather Rikalo.	
Members Missing	Executive: Jennifer Sanchez (Secretary). Representative: Hailey Benson.	
Guests	Maria Ramirez, Jeff Downs, Matt Davis, Donnell Dike-Anukam	

Agenda Topic	Call to Order
Action Taken	Call to order at 2:36 PM - roll call was taken.
Summary of Discussion	none.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	Not all ASWN members are present.

Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	None.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Palentine's Day: from psychology club President Matt Davis
	Movie day
	3-6 PM in Dini Library
	Possible \$500 budget for the event.
	 PSY club wants to raise awareness for NSHE students with psychological problems.

Agenda Topic	Approval of Minutes for 1/21/20
Action Taken	 Addison motions to table min. of 1/21/20 as they must be revised. Seconded by Desirae Motion passes 2-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic	Approval for up to \$500 to be spent by the psychology club for PALentine's Day Event
Action Taken	 Addison motioned to approve \$500 to be spent by the psychology club for PALentine's Day. Seconded by Desirae Motion passes 2-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	 Gabrielle: Attendees need to RSVP Rebecca Bevans, advisor of the Psychology club. (rebecca.bevans@wnc.edu) Matt Davis: Emailed 77 people letting them know to RSVP, and to advertise the event more.
	Event Date: Feb.14

Agenda Topic	Advisors Report
Action Taken	none.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Heather Rikalo: • Let's ASWN know that their fellow partners Yamillen Castillo and Diana Enriquez-Alanis resigned, and are no longer members of ASWN due to a transfer of schools.

- There are five Senator positions vacant and one officer position vacant (Vice President). As well as a representative position.
- ASWN members should outreach to others.
- Maria Ramirez is an interested guest in joining ASWN.
- Orientation from other schools can help advertise ASWN.
- PALentines Day posters must be posted throughout campus for advertisement.

Heather & Gabrielle:

- -Suggest what a poster should look like. A rubric will be created for guidance.
- Event: Manufacturing Forum, Feb. 11th at 6:30AM. This
 event encompasses many businesses throughout northern
 Nevada. Emily Howarth asked ASWN to be tour guides.
- Gabrielle: Guest Donnell, a potential ASWN applicant joins the meeting and introduces himself.
- PALentine's Day flyers are approved and should be posted up when finished.
- Event: Class program of African legacy at the Carson Nugget Hall at 6PM on 1/29/20. RSVP needed.
- Committees are assigned to all ASWN members.
- The National Student Nursing Association got all their paperwork to be chartered.
- Clubs are going great.
- Donell Dike-Anukam potentially applying for office (Senator), he is welcomed.
- Guest Maria Ramirez is welcomed.

Agenda Topic	Old Business
Action Taken	None.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	 Desirae has an excel sheet on Coco-Grams. -Made \$400, spent \$197 = profit: \$200 Fallon Campus and PTK collaborated to make welcome back bowls with leftover Halloween candies.

Agenda Topic	New Business
Action Taken	None.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	 Heather and Gabrielle: Back to school ideas are discussed: -Potato or nacho bar with Mitch's cafe. -Podcast room plans are moving forward. -Motivational messaging. ASWN has a vision for Carson and Fallon campuses to advocate for all students. We want to provide scholarships, transportation, fun and knowledgeable events and obtain feedback from students to better WNC for upcoming generations.

Agenda Topic	Public Comment
Action Taken	none.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	 Jeff Downs: Item of action: WNC student orientations would like ASWN involved. Team building activities with new incoming students and ASWN.

- Food will be provided.
-8AM- 12PM
-Two orientations a month through August.
-Community Night: June 12th. A college wide event.
 Possible activities in Lake Tahoe for ASWN members -Possible rope course
 -OASIS Academy - ASWN wants to build a partnership. -Gabrielle: suggests Project Discovery- team building exercises.
 Heather: There will be changes in new student orientations to better their experience at WNC.

Agenda Topic	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 4:01 PM
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	none.
Comments/Information	